



# Bhavya Rathod

---

Railway station Road  
Mahasamund  
Chhattishgarh Pin: 493445

**E-mail:** bhavy1@live.com  
**Phone:** +91-9584899011

## SUMMARY

Graduate in Computer Science and Engineering , I have over 4 years of experience in project End to End Computerization of Public distribution system in Chhattishgarh, system analysis ,project implementation ,monitoring and also familiar with programming languages and software used in creating projects for web.Furthermore I have project management skills and also work well either alone or with group.

## OBJECTIVE

Looking for a long term association with a professional organisation of excellence where individual talents can be enhanced and acknowledged for the benefit of organisation and society where conducive work culture is provided

## WORK EXPERIENCE

**National Informatics Centre** **17 nov 2014 — 31 Oct 2015**  
**Services Inc ( Vendor : Cyber Q consulting pvt Ltd )**

Assistant programmer

**Project : Government of India Assignment under End to End computerization of PDS in chhattishgarh**

Task : 1.Implementation and monitoring of project in Mahasamund District

2.To ensure smooth functioning of over all online PDS system in mahasamund district

**National Informatics Centre** **1 mar 2016 — 29 Feb 2017**  
**Services Inc ( Vendor : Velocis Systems Pvt Ltd.)**

Assistant programmer (+2)

**Project : Government of India Assignment under End to End computerization of PDS in chhattishgarh**

task : To monitor computerization of fair price shops in mahasamund district .

**National Informatics Centre** **1 mar 2017 — 31 oct 2017**  
**Services Inc ( Vendor :SISL Infotech Pvt Ltd.)**

Programmer(software application support 2)

**Project : Government of India Assignment under End to End computerization of PDS in chhattishgarh**

Task : Programmer software application support L2 at department of food civil supplies and consumer protection to monitor online system development in mahasamund district

**Chhattishgarh State civil  
supplies corporation limited  
(Vendor : Call me services )**

**02 Nov 2017 — 31 Oct 2018**

Assistant Programmer

tasks : 1.To monitor overall online system development  
2.To do daily online commodity stock verification of cgscsc ltd in mahasamund district

**Chhattishgarh State civil  
supplies corporation limited  
(Vendor : Call me services )**

**06 Nov 2018 — 31 July 2019**

Assistant Programmer

tasks : 1.To monitor overall online system development  
2.To do daily online commodity stock verification of cgscsc ltd in mahasamund district  
3.Other assignments Given Time to time

**Department of food civil  
supplies and consumer  
protection(Vendor : Call Me  
Services)**

**01 Aug 2019 — present**

Assistant Programmer

tasks : 1.Continuation of above project work order provided by Directorate of Food

**TECHNICAL  
SKILLS**

C,C++ : Intermediate  
Php : Intermediate  
SQL: Intermediate  
HTML :Intermediate  
Asp.Net :Intermediate

**EDUCATION**

**Bachelor of Engineering in  
Computer Science**

RITEE Raipur Chhattishgarh

Qualification	Institution	Board/University	CPI(%)	YEAR
B.E(CSE)	RITEE Raipur	CSVTU Bhilai	7.0(61.8%)	(June2007-June2013)
SSC(10+2)	SSV Bhilai	CBSE Delhi	(56.66%)	(April2006-April2007)
HSC	W.M.H.S	C.G Board	(65.33%)	(April 2003-April2004).

## ADDITIONAL DETAILS

**Achievement:** Successfully completed Policy Boot Camp 2019 Organised by Vision India Foundation Think Tank Delhi with electives in Emerging trends in India's Foreign Policy , Education Models for Contemporary India and Eco Centric Development

**Interests:**

- Playing Sports
- Travelling
- Doing Social work

Date of Birth : 07 June 1990

Languages : Hindi , English

Passport Valid till : 23/09/2023